

12th May 2022

To Members of Kingsteignton Town Council Community Hall/Recreation Committee

You are hereby summoned under the Local Government Act 1972 sch.12s.10 to attend the Community Hall/Recreation Committee Meeting of Kingsteignton Town Council at 7pm at the Community Hall on Wednesday 18th May 2022 for the purpose or transacting the following business.

Members of the public are invited to attend this meeting and may ask a question before the meeting with the Chairman's approval.

Carol J Lakin

Town Clerk

Community Hall/Recreation Committee

Councillors: B Thorne, K Jones, J Stacey, M Field, D Ripping, J Scagell Ex Officio: Councillors R Peart (Mayor) Councillor B Austen (Deputy Mayor)

A councillor not on a committee cannot take part or vote at a meeting but may be in attendance. With permission from the Chairman a question may be asked.

AGENDA

CR34/2022 Accept apologies received by the Clerk.

CR35/2022 Declaration of Interest – Councillors are invited to declare any personal or prejudicial interest, including the nature and extent of such interest they have in any of the items being considered at this meeting. They are also reminded to consider whether in the light of recent activities any items within their Register of Interest should be updated.

CR36/2022 Election of Chair

CR37/2022 Election of Vice Chair

CR38/2022 Minutes to approve the meeting of the Community Hall/Recreation held on Wednesday 20th April 2022

CR39/2022 Beating the Bounds –

To receive an update from the working party

CR40/22 Jubilee Tree - Cake competition

- To receive an update on the forthcoming event.
- To discuss parking for the event. (Marshalls required)

CR41/2022 Replacement of Crockery in the Community Hall To discuss and consider the purchasing of new matching crockery. To accommodate 100 people.

CR42/2022 Installation of a Picket type fence to discuss and consider a fence to protect the grass in the enclosed area at the rear of the hall. This would keep the children off the grass in winter months/wet weather allowing the grass to be sown and new grass to grow.

CR43/2022 History Garden/ boards to discuss and reconsider the History boards and a proposal received from Cllr Peart (Due to increased vandalism at Oakford Lawn

- Re locate the Boards to The Fountain.
- Consider mounting the boards on one of the walls behind appropriate safety/vandal proof Perspex.
- This location would enable an area where schools could visit and discuss as part of their history Lessons.
- Due to Covid the timescale of this Project has been extended which has resulted in price increases for all materials apart from the production of the boards themselves.
 (All Councillors have received an email regarding the price increases prior to the meeting)

To discuss Cllr Thornes request regarding Kingsteignton Wild. (See attached email)

CR44/2022 Clifford Park to discuss a request from a member of the public regarding a sign being erected to keep the new gate closed or a return spring being fitted onto the gate.

CR45/2022 RoSPA Reports To discuss (see attached)

CR46/2022 Correspondence

The next meeting will be held on Wednesday 15th June 2022

CR43/2022 History Garden/ boards

Colleagues,

I am trying to find out where we are heading and what the precise plans are with all the information boards, various sensory/ history linked plantings in the beds etc and general maintenance of the History garden? It is just I cannot recall where we got to and indeed if the History garden is still sealed off?

The reason for this is whether the Kingsteignton Wild group could do a few additional things to the area to improve the garden for wildlife etc, after full details/suggestions provided to KTC for authorisation first of course.

Perhaps Kingsteignton Wild would be able to help doing some of the work- who knows?

Best wishes.

Cllr Bill Thorne



Kingsteignton West